Dear'Mel:

ACDA ported the idea.

I believe an earlier phase-out, for the reasons
stated in the attached memorandum to the President,
would be very much in our own broad interests, and will
help to ensure that the President's decision to seek
Senate advice and consent. to the ratification of the
Protocol is carried out. I hope you will be able to
I suggest that you
In view of

concur in my memorandum. If not,

write to the President on the subject.
Hearing schedule and the preparations reguired, I plan

to forward my memorandum to the. Pre51dent on or about

February lst.
With best personal regards,

Sincerely,

g

. Enclosure:
{

Memorandum to the President.

-

The Honorable
Melvin R. Laird,
Secretary of Defense:

z Ll
William P. Rogers
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: ..As we go into the Geneva Protocol Hearings in the
Senate next month, I am asking the& President to decide
~to phase out 1mmed1ately, rather than waltlng until May
this yzar, all chemical herbicide operations in Vietnam.
- You will recall that both Ambassador Bunker and General
L . Abrams recommended the phase- out and the Pre51dent sup—-

the
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